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Dear Mr Barnett

Harthursfield Park — Regency Park Homes Ltd
Request for amendment to Site License —
Increase in number of homes from 154 to 159 units

I refer to the above site and our telephone conversation of a few weeks ago.

I enclose a proposed layout plan of the area of Harhursfield Park which is currently occupied
by garage units. This layout shows that the additional 5 units can be accommodated within
the site and I have annotated the plan with the key dimensions of unit separation and
distance from the road etc. The increase numbers would accord with the provisions of 4.1 of
the current site license.

For completeness Harthursfield Park is 4.6 hectares in size and the density of the site would
not therefore in any way exceed the limit of 50 units to the hectare identified within criteria

4.1.

The proposed layout shows an access road of 4m in width which would exceed the minimum
width of 3.7m required by criteria 17.1 of the site license.

With regards to parking on the site required by criteria 18.1 of the site license there is
already more than 62 car parking spaces on this site excluding the garages and the land
around them. As you are aware the vast majority of the homes on this park have parking
adjacent to the mobile homes in accordance with 18.3 of the site license.

The increase in numbers at this site can be accommodated within the terms of the license
provisions and accordingly we would be grateful if the license could be amended to reflect
the increased numbers. The units will of course be ‘mobile homes’ as required by 2.2 of the

site license.

During our telephone conversation we did briefly discuss both the opinions of existing
residents and whether the park operators would be undertaking a consultation exercise on
this matter. I have reviewed the site license and I can see no requirement for such a
consultation process to be undertaken nor is there any mechanism against which any views
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